

Tim Safiullin

VIDEO PRODUCER



0401 678 290 stillbird@gmail.com

www.imdb.com/name/nm3828491/

www.me.getvideo.com.au

Car: yes

I am an accomplished video producer with a passion for the art of video/film and post-production, boasting a career spanning since 2007. Over the years, I have successfully crafted commercial videos for renowned brands affiliated with companies like Zara, Hodges, JD, Channel 5, and others, serving as my valued clients. My expertise extends to music clips and short films, where I have consistently demonstrated the ability to plan and produce diverse works spanning the commercial and artistic realms. In addition to my roles within established companies, I am also a sole trader for my own business, "GetVideo Production," which I am currently in the process of winding down.

WORK EXPERIENCE

"Get Video Production" (Video Producer, Full-Time Sole Trader)

All works produced by me on: www.getvideo.com.au

August 2018 - current

- Used strong written and verbal communication skills to interact with clients, gather requirements, and refine product
- Used a variety of gear to fill project needs, including cameras, drones, steadicams, wireless mics, lenses, lighting etc.
- Created fully-produced commercial and corporate videos for commercial companies
- Post Production (editing, color correction, audio mixing), 2D/3D Animation and visual effects
- Recorded, edited, and posted interviews and videos for public consumption
- Captured high-end video in a variety of situations, including manufacturing, indoor/outdoor videography, sport and office
- Implemented public relations, social media and marketing for the company: business cards, website development and posting, YouTube/Vimeo accounts, social media sites and brochure packets to reach clients

Film Producer, Director of Photography, Film Director

August 2007 - current

- Writing scripts, drawing storyboards, planning production, casting, mentoring crew and actors, leading rehearsals, directing, camera operation, editing and promoting films to international festivals

SKILLS & KNOWLEDGE

Hard skills: Video equipment operation, drone piloting, video editing, picture compositing, qualified lighting color grading, 3D Tracking (of video) and Compositing with Visual 2D/3D Effects, chroma-key workout

Soft skills: Communication, collaboration, positive attitude, energetic, self-starter

Software Knowledge: Adobe (Premiere, Audition, After Effects, Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Lightroom), DaVinci Resolve, Cinema 4D, ACDSsee

Cameras Knowledge: BMPC 4K, RED Dragon, Sony A7, Insta 360 (VR), Nikon D7000, Canon EOS 90D

EDUCATION

2014 - 2017	Bachelor of Film and Television	Swinburne University
2008 - 2010	Advanced Diploma of Screen and Interactive Media (Award of Excellence)	RMIT
2007-2008	Acting and Directing Techniques	Michael Checkhov Drama Studio

AWARDS

"The Suburb's Nocturne", comedy (Director, Editor & DOP), 8 minutes	2020	Sweden Film Awards (Best Comedy) Sweden Film Awards (Best Cinematography) Silk Road Film Awards Cannes (Best Comedy)
"Crossway", drama (Director, Editor & DOP) (58 minutes)	2012	California Film Awards (Diamond Award, Best Narrative)

CLIENTS



HODGES



CONTINENTAL
GRAFIX



LoadMaxx

visionary digital
innovator. made for video frame right printing.



Bodyline



Regional Victorians
Opposed to Duck Shooting
Inc.

REFERENCE

“Famous Frameless”

Joshue Benedict (co-owner)
0438 356 058

<https://www.frameless.melbourne/>

“Regional Victorians Opposed to Duck Shooting Inc.”

Kerrie Allen (spokeswoman)
0459 159 245

<https://www.regionalvictoriansotds.com/>